
1 

Region 3 Trinity Flood Planning Group Meeting 
Thursday, April 4, 2024 

2:00 p.m. 

The Region 3 Trinity Flood Planning Group will hold a public meeting in-person pursuant to 
Texas Government Code, Section 551.127. This meeting will be conducted in a hybrid format. 

In-person: 
Trinity River Authority of Texas 

TRA General Office  
5300 S. Collins St. 

Arlington, TX 76018 

Virtually: 
Via WebEx videoconference at:  

https://bit.ly/3U7YIpy 

or via phone at 1-408-418-9388 access code 2494 251 9318 
Webinar password: aXMT6PXxn33 (29686799 from phones). 

Members of the public may attend, participate and/or address the RFPG in-person, or they may 
virtually access the meeting using the videoconference link or teleconference information 
provided above. Members of the public wishing to address the Trinity RFPG during the meeting 
are encouraged to follow the registration and comment procedures found below. 

MEETING AGENDA 

1. Call to order
2. Roll call
3. *Approval of minutes from the previous meeting
4. Acknowledgement of written public comments received
5. Receive registered public comments on specific agenda items – limit 3 minutes per

person
6. TWDB Update
7. Update from the Policy Subcommittee
8. Updates from liaisons for adjoining coastal regions

a. Region 5 Neches RFPG
b. Region 6 San Jacinto RFPG

9. Updates from Planning Group Sponsor
a. Grant funding request for second cycle of regional flood planning
b. Consultant selection for second cycle of regional flood planning

https://trinityra.webex.com/trinityra/j.php?MTID=mcd4add30a34e698542ec947b7c67ae50


Trinity Regional Flood Planning Group April 4, 2024 Meeting Notice and Agenda, continued 

2 

10. *Review administrative costs requiring certification 
11. Receive registered general public comments – limit 3 minutes per person 
12. Announcements  
13. Confirm meeting date for next meeting 
14. Consider agenda items for next meeting 
15. Adjourn 

 
* Denotes Action Item 

  
ORAL PUBLIC COMMENTS 
If you wish to provide oral public comments at the meeting, you are encouraged to register in 
advance by emailing info@trinityrfpg.org no later than 1:00 p.m. on April 4, 2024, providing 
your name, phone number, email address and who are you representing, and indicating if you 
wish to comment on a specific agenda item or provide general comments. During the meeting, 
those who have registered to speak, either in-person or virtually, will be called upon by the 
Chair during the appropriate comment period. At the discretion of the Chair, unregistered 
attendees who wish to speak may also have the opportunity to provide oral comments during 
the public comment periods of the agenda. 

• Those participating by videoconference will be asked to use the “raise hand” function, 
visible by hovering the cursor over the attendee’s name onscreen, to indicate their 
interest in speaking during the appropriate public comment period.  

• Those participating by teleconference will be asked to enter *3 to indicate their interest 
in speaking and to be placed into the queue in order to be called upon during the 
appropriate public comment period. 

 
WRITTEN PUBLIC COMMENTS 
If you wish to provide written comments prior to or after the meeting, please email your 
comments to info@trinityrfpg.org and include “Region 3 Trinity Flood Planning Group Meeting” 
in the subject line of the email. 
 
Additional information may be obtained from:  
Alexis Long at: (817) 467-4343 or by email at: longas@trinityra.org 
Physical location: 5300 South Collins Street, Arlington, TX 76018 

mailto:info@trinityrfpg.org
mailto:info@trinityrfpg.org
mailto:longas@trinityra.org




1. Call to order



2. Roll call



3. Approval of minutes



Region 3 Trinity Flood Planning Group Meeting  
Thursday, January 18, 2024 

10:00 a.m. 
 

 
The Region 3 Trinity Flood Planning Group convened a public meeting, in person 
as well as virtual, on Thursday, January 18, 2024, at 10:00 AM. Chairman Glenn 
Clingenpeel opened the meeting at 10:03 AM.  
 
Voting Members Present: 
 

Chad Ballard  
Sano Blocker (absent) 
Melissa Bookhout  
Glenn Clingenpeel 
Rachel Ickert  
Scott Harris  
Andrew Isbell  
Jordan Macha (absent) 
Rachel Ickert  
Galen Roberts  
Matt Robinson  
Lissa Shepard  
Sarah Standifer  

 
10 voting members were present at the time of roll call, constituting a quorum. 

 
 Ex Officio Members Present: 
 
    Jake Madewell  

Andrea Sanders 
Manuel Martinez (absent) 
Steve Bednarz  
Justin Bower (absent) 
Susan Alvarez 
Todd Burrer  
Jerry Cotter  
Humberto (Bert) Galvan  

    Diane Howe (absent) 
Lonnie Hunt  
Lisa McCracken (absent) 
Greg Waller  
Adam Whisenant (absent) 
Risa King (absent) 
Neely Kirkland 
John Blount (absent) 
Amanda Young (absent) 

  



Approval of the Minutes of the October 5, 2023, Meeting  
 
Motion: Rachel Ickert moved to approve the minutes as presented; 
Second: Matt Robinson; Action: Minutes were unanimously approved. 
 

Acknowledgement of written public comments received 
 

No written public comments were received. 
 

Receive registered public comments on specific agenda items  
 

  No registered public comments were received. 
 

TWDB Update 
 

Jake Madewell with TWDB provided an update. All amended plans had 
been deemed acceptable and would be presented to TWDB in March 
2024. The TWDB held the Second Planning Cycle Regional Flood Plans 
(2028) Request for Applications (RFA) meeting on January 17, 2024. The 
recording and meeting materials were subsequently posted on the TWDB 
Flood Planning website and distributed via email. Furthermore, the TWDB 
sent out the Second Planning Cycle Regional Flood Plans (2028) Draft 
Contract language via email and posted it on the website. RFPG members 
were asked to review the language and provide any feedback with the 
RFA submission. TWDB referred to the November 2023 newsletter, which 
outlined the remaining timeline for the first flood planning cycle, the 
forthcoming timeline for the second flood planning cycle, and details about 
the RFA process. 
 
Chairman Glenn Clingenpeel highlighted that TWDB staff had formally 
approved the Region 3 Amended Regional Flood Plan. The TWDB staff 
would present the Amended Plan to the TWDB Board for formal approval 
in March 2024. Additionally, TRA was working on the TWDB RFA due on 
February 22, 2024. TRA committed to providing copies of the RFA, 
attachments, and proposed TWDB contract language upon the RFPG 
member’s request. Contract documents and guidelines were also 
accessible on the TWDB Flood Planning website.  

 
Update from Region 3 Technical Consultant – Stephanie Griffin, Halff 

 
a. Consultant team addressed two TWDB Requests for Information (RFIs) 

relating to the amended plan. 
I. Both responses were submitted prior to the December 29th 

deadline.  
b. Amended Plan was accepted by TWDB 

 
The first cycle of flood planning has been completed. The Consultants will be 
submitting their final billings.  

 

https://www.twdb.texas.gov/flood/planning/planningdocu/2028/index.asp
https://www.twdb.texas.gov/flood/planning/planningdocu/2028/index.asp
https://www.twdb.texas.gov/flood/planning/planningdocu/2028/index.asp


Update from the Policy Subcommittee – Rachel Ickert, TRWD 
 

The Policy Subcommittee was assigned the task of reviewing the 
Legislative and Regulatory recommendations that had been received 
during the first flood planning cycle. An update was provided by Rachel 
Ickert from TRWD. The Policy Subcommittee convened on January 8th, 
with RFPG members Lissa Shepard, Galen Roberts, Jerry Cotter, 
Matthew Lepinski, and Susan Alvarez serving on the subcommittee. 
Stephanie Griffin from Halff attended and provided support for the 
meeting. During the session, the subcommittee delineated its goals and 
objectives. Discussions centered around Chapter 8 of the Amended 
Regional Flood Plan and Appendix K, which contained written comments 
received on the Draft Regional Flood Plan along with RFPG responses. Of 
particular focus was Public Comment number 6, which comprised 
recommendations submitted by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 
(USACE). 
 
It was determined by the subcommittee that the initial step would entail 
contacting TWDB to determine how they plan to consolidate Chapter 8 
from all flood planning regions, followed by outlining subsequent actions. 
USACE volunteered to hold a direct meeting with TWDB to discuss the 
consolidation of recommendations and subsequent steps, with USACE 
agreeing to provide a report back to the subcommittee. 
 
Additionally, the subcommittee deliberated on other committees and 
initiatives in which its members were individually engaged outside of 
RFPG, particularly those concerning policy and legislative 
recommendations. It was noted that such involvement could offer 
opportunities and insights for the RFPG's review of policy 
recommendations. 
 
Discussions also touched upon the authority of counties in floodplain 
management and the principles of higher standards. 
 
Due to ongoing research, the subcommittee refrained from providing 
recommendations to the RFPG at this time. Their action items include 
determining how TWDB plans to consolidate Chapter 8 from all regions 
and delineating subsequent steps. The subcommittee is scheduled to 
reconvene in February 2024. 
 
Chairman Glenn Clingenpeel commended the subcommittee for their 
efforts and expressed anticipation for their recommendations. 

 
Updates from liaisons for adjoining coastal regions 
 
a. Region 5 Neches RFPG: Chad Ballard stated there were no updates. 
b. Region 6 San Jacinto RFPG: Scott Harris and Todd Burrer stated there were 

no updates. 
 



Update from Planning Group Sponsor 
 

Heather Firn provided an update. TRA intends to have the Consultant 
selected and a contract negotiated by the end of May 2024. TRA intends 
to present the TWDB and Consultant contract to the TRA Board in June 
2024.  

TRA reviewed the TWDB second flood planning cycle key dates provided 
by the TWDB: 

• February 22, 2024 – Deadline for Sponsors to submit applications 
for grant funding. 

• June 2024 – Deadline to negotiate and execute grant contracts 
between TWDB and the Planning Group Sponsors. 

• August 2024 – Technical consultants are selected and approved by 
RFPGs and procured by Sponsors. 

• September 2024 – Deadline to negotiate and execute subcontracts 
between Sponsors and technical consultants. 

• September 19, 2025- Prepare and Submit Technical Memorandum 
to TWDB. 

• January 26, 2026- Prepare and Submit Draft Flood Management 
Evaluation (FME) List 

• February 26, 2027- Prepare and Submit Draft Flood Plan to TWDB. 
• January 10, 2028- Prepare and Submit Final RFP to TWDB. 

Chairman Glenn Clingenpeel reiterated that the TWDB key dates were 
deadlines and clarified this did not prohibit TRA or RFPG from procuring a 
consultant and executing contracts beforehand. TRA’s procurement policy 
is a two-step process that involves requests for qualifications (RFQs) and 
proposals (RFPs). The RFPG has received a list of firms that the RFQs 
will be sent to. Once the RFQs are received, the RFPG voting members 
will be emailed the RFQs and will provide TRA with their rankings 
independent of other members. The RFQ deadline for firms is February 
12th. The deadline for RFPG ranking of RFQs is March 4th. Upon receipt of 
the list of prequalified firms, the RFP would be disseminated. TRA intends 
to release the RFP in March, aiming for a decision by early April. 
Considering the protracted duration of contract negotiations, TRA 
anticipates presenting both the TWDB contract and Consultant contract to 
the TRA Board in June 2024. All materials can be provided to the RFPG at 
their request. 
 
The second flood planning cycle grant funds requested from the TWDB is 
$2,857,800.00. There are three new tasks in the scope of work: Task 4C 
Performance of Flood Management Evaluations (FMEs), Task 5B 
Recommend a list of FMEs to be performed by the TWDB, and Task 11 
Implementation and Comparison to Previous Regional Flood Plan. An 
agenda item will be added to the next RFPG meeting to review the tasks 
in the second flood planning cycle.  

 



Review administrative costs requiring certification 
 

There were no administrative costs requiring certification. 
 
Discuss Planning Group activities post submittal of the amended plan, 
including the potential formation of subcommittees –  
 

There were no discussions.  
 

Receive registered public comments – limit 3 minutes per person 

Mr. Clingenpeel opened the floor to public comments. No public 
comments were received, and the public comment section was closed. 

Announcements  

Sue Alvarez from the North Central Texas Council of Governments 
(NCTCOG) announced that the NCTCOG was actively engaged in 
securing an EPA Climate Pollution Reduction grant to formulate an Air 
Quality Improvement Plan for the DFW region. Solicitations were made for 
projects encompassing water, wastewater, stormwater drainage, and 
green space to be integrated into the Plan. Specifically, the NCTCOG 
sought projects that were in the planning stage but not yet executed, 
ready for immediate implementation, lacking sufficient funding from 
alternative sources, and beneficial to low-income, disadvantaged 
neighborhoods. Interested parties were urged to promptly forward their 
projects to Sue Alvarez. 

The Plan was slated for presentation to the NCTCOG Executive Board 
during the final week of February, with a subsequent submission deadline 
to the EPA on March 1, 2024. The funding from the EPA ranged from 2 
million to 500 million, prompting the NCTCOG to strategize on maximizing 
funding for the DFW region. Emphasis was placed on identifying planning 
projects, particularly those ready for immediate implementation and 
demonstrating resilience. For additional details, stakeholders were 
encouraged to visit the NCTCOG DFW Air Quality Improvement Plan 
website. 
 
Six Metropolitan Statistical Areas in Texas, including NCTCOG, were 
submitting planning grants to the EPA, while the Texas Commission on 
Environmental Quality managed a state planning grant focusing on the 
Industrial Sector. The planning grants are due to the EPA on March 1st, 
with the implementation grant due on April 1st. NCTCOG anticipated 
funding availability for projects by early 2025, with funded projects 
required to achieve substantial completion within five years. For more 
information, stakeholders were directed to visit the EPA Climate Pollution 
Reduction Grant website. 
 

https://www.publicinput.com/dfwaqip
https://www.publicinput.com/dfwaqip
https://www.epa.gov/inflation-reduction-act/climate-pollution-reduction-grants
https://www.epa.gov/inflation-reduction-act/climate-pollution-reduction-grants


Chairman Glenn Clingenpeel expressed congratulations to Jerry Cotter on 
his retirement, acknowledging Cotter's significant contributions to water 
supply and flood risk reduction. He highlighted Cotter's impact not only in 
the Dallas Fort Worth area but also statewide, possibly even at a national 
level. He emphasized the difficulty in overstating Jerry Cotter's influence 
and expressed best wishes for Jerry Cotter's retirement on March 31st. 
 
Jerry Cotter expressed gratitude for the kind words and acknowledged the 
collaborative effort with his colleagues in flood risk and water supply 
management. He highlighted the positive experience of working within a 
supportive community and expressed appreciation for the opportunity to 
contribute to their collective efforts. 

 
Confirm meeting date for next meeting 
 

April 4, 2024, at 2 p.m. Hybrid; In-person at the TRA General Office.  
  

 
Consider agenda for next meeting 

 
• Review second flood planning cycle scope of work and tasks 
• Policy Subcommittee overview 

 
Adjourn 
 

10:44 AM adjourned 
 
 
 
 

THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING ARE CERTIFIED TO BE TRUE AND CORRECT MINUTES 
OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE REGION 3 TRINITY FLOOD PLANNING GROUP 
HELD JANUARY 18, 2024. 

 

___________________________________    _____________________ 
SCOTT HARRIS, Secretary       Date 
REGION 3 TRINITY FLOOD PLANNING GROUP 
 
 
 
___________________________________    _____________________ 
GLENN CLINGENPEEL, Chair     Date 
REGION 3 TRINITY FLOOD PLANNING GROUP 



4. Acknowledgement of 
written comments received



From: Marvin Gregory
To: Trinity RFPG
Cc: Jeremy Bell; Marvin Gregory; Heather Firn
Subject: Requested projects in FME 031000049 and FME 031000047
Date: Friday, February 2, 2024 3:38:32 PM
Attachments: image002.png

Copy of Copy of 619-021_OPC_Phase II_23-0418_mat.xls Phase 2.xls
Copy of Copy of 00 11 19 - Proposal (002).xls
Copy of 619-007_OPC_24-0131 Almena St Drainage Improvements_mat.xls

Importance: High

Please accept this email as a request to include the following drainage projects for the City of River
Oaks, Texas in the Region 3 Trinity Flood Plan. The referenced FME is 031000049 and 031000047.
The attachments above are the OPC for each of the three projects being submitted and below is the
link to the plans for the three projects being submitted:
 

 619-006 Schieme
 

 619-007 Almena Drainage Channel
 

 619-021 Red Oak
 
 
Marvin Gregory III
City Manager
City of River Oaks
817-626-5421 ext 324
mgregory@riveroakstx.com
 

mailto:mgregory@riveroakstx.com
mailto:info@trinityrfpg.org
mailto:jbell@riveroakstx.com
mailto:mgregory@riveroakstx.com
mailto:firnha@trinityra.org


OPC

				619-021 Red Oak Phase II

		Engineers Opinion of Probable Cost																																UNIT PRICE BID																								Owner's Application

		Project Item Information																																Item				Bid Item Funding and Percentage Breakdown

																																						FAC:				FAC:				FAC:				FAC:				FAC:				FAC:

		Item No.		Description		Unit of Measure		Quantity		Unit Price		Value																						Bid Item No.		Description		% This Item		Portion of Bid Value Amount		% This Item		Portion of Bid Value Amount		% This Item		Portion of Bid Value Amount		% This Item		Portion of Bid Value Amount		% This Item		Portion of Bid Value Amount		% This Item		Portion of Bid Value Amount

				Unit 1: Water Improvements

		1		Exploratory Excavation of Existing Utilities		LS		1		$2,500.00		$2,500.00

		2		Trench Safety		LF		64		$4.25		$272.00																						2		Trench Safety				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

		3		Cut, Plug & abandon Existing Water Service		EA		1		$1,000.00		$1,000.00

		4		6" Resilient Seat Gate Valves and Valve Box		EA		1		$2,000.00		$2,000.00

		5		Utility Markers		LS		1		$500.00		$500.00																						5		Utility Markers				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

		6		Ductile Iron Water Fittings w/ Restraint		TON		0.5		$12,000.00		$6,000.00																						6		Ductile Iron Water Fittings w/ Restraint				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

		7		6" Water Pipe		LF		64		$68.00		$4,352.00

		8		Fire Hydrant		EA		1		$8,000.00		$8,000.00

		9		Connection to 6" Water Main		EA		2		$3,000.00		$6,000.00

		10		3/4" Water Service		EA		1		$2,000.00		$2,000.00																						10		3/4" Water Service				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

				Unit 1: Water Improvements Total								$32,624.00

				W/ Contingency (15%)								$4,893.60

				Unit 1: Water Improvements Total w/ Contingency								$37,517.60

				Unit 2: Sewer Improvements																														0		Unit 2: Sewer Improvements				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

		11		4" Sewer Service		EA		1		$3,500.00		$3,500.00

		12		Cut, Plug & abandon Existing Sewer Service		EA		1		$2,000.00

		13		Concrete Encasement of Existing Sanitary Sewer Line		LF		20		$50.00		$1,000.00

		14		4" Cleanout		EA		2		$500.00

		15		Trench Safety		LF		20		$4.25		$85.00

				Unit 2: Sewer Improvements Total								$4,585.00																												$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

				W/ Contingency (15%)								$687.75

				Unit 2: Sewer Improvements Total w/ Contingency								$5,272.75

				Unit 3: Paving Improvements																														0		Unit 3: Paving Improvements				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

		16		Remove Asphalt Pvmt		SY		460		$45.00		$20,700.00																						16		Remove Asphalt Pvmt				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

		17		Site Clearing		LS		1		$30,000.00		$30,000.00																						17		Site Clearing				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

		18		SWPPP  ≥ 1 acre		LS		1		$2,500.00		$2,500.00																						18		SWPPP  ≥ 1 acre				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

		19		2" Thick Unclassified Street Excavation		CY		30		$45.00		$1,350.00

		20		Parkway Preparation and Restoration		LS		1		$15,000.00		$15,000.00

		21		Solid Sodding		SY		3073		$15.00		$46,095.00

		22		Construct Full Depth Saw Cut		LF		421		$3.00		$1,263.00

		23		Remove Demolish & Dispose of Concrete Curb and Gutter		LF		292		$10.00		$2,920.00

		24		Adust Sewer Cleanout		EA		1		$400.00		$400.00

		25		8" Thick Pulverize Existing HMAC & Mix with 6" of Existing Subgade & Cement Stabilize for a Total Thickness of 6" Thick		SY		460		$30.00		$13,800.00

		26		12" Flex Base TXDOT Item 247, Gr1, Ty A		SY		95		$50.00		$4,750.00

		27		2" HMAC Type D		SY		460		$64.00		$29,440.00

		28		6-inch concrete pavement for Driveway complete in place with silicone joint sealing and 6-inch curb		SY		16		$120.00		$1,920.00

		29		24" Concrete Curb and Gutter		LF		212		$48.00		$10,176.00																												$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

		30		6" Thick Compacted Subgrade at Driveway		SY		16		$145.00		$2,320.00																						30		6" Thick Compacted Subgrade at Driveway				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

		31		Erosion Control		LS		1		$10,000.00		$10,000.00																						31		Erosion Control				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

		32		Traffic Control		MO		3		$7,500.00		$22,500.00																												$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

		33		Joint Sealant LF		LS		1		$2,000.00		$2,000.00																						33		Joint Sealant LF				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

		34		Seeding, Soil Retention Blanket		SY		1642		$2.50		$4,105.00

		35		Haul Off		CY		1740		$35.00		$60,900.00

				Unit 3: Paving Improvements Total								$282,139.00

				W/ Contingency (15%)								$42,320.85

				Unit 3: Paving Improvements Total w/ Contingency								$324,459.85

				Unit 4: Drainage Improvements																														0		Unit 4: Drainage Improvements				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

		36		Concrete Pressure Grout Existing 24" Storm Sewer		LF		173		$24.00		$4,152.00

		37		6" thick Concrete Channel Liner with 24" Continous Toe Wall		SY		170		$200.00		$34,000.00

		38		20' Curb Inlet		EA		4		$11,000.00		$44,000.00																						38		20' Curb Inlet				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

		39		24" Dia HP Polypropelene Storm Pipe		LF		34		$130.00		$4,420.00																						39		24" Dia HP Polypropelene Storm Pipe				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

		40		30" Dia HP Polypropelene Storm Pipe		LF		33		$170.00		$5,610.00																						40		30" Dia HP Polypropelene Storm Pipe				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

		41		36" Dia HP Polypropelene Storm Pipe		LF		171		$205.00		$35,055.00

		42		Headwall 36" Storm		EA		1		$10,000.00		$10,000.00																						42		Headwall 36" Storm				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

				5' Storm Sewer Manholes		EA		2		$9,500.00		$19,000.00																												$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

		43		48" Dia Welded Steel Casing & Bore		LF		65		$700.00		$45,500.00																						43		48" Dia Welded Steel Casing & Bore				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

				Carrier Pipe for 36" Storm Sewer Pipe		LF		65		$220.00		$14,300.00																												$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

		44		6" Thick 7' Wide Conc Flume		SF		315		$12.00		$3,780.00																						44		6" Thick 7' Wide Conc Flume				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

				Trench Safety		LF		238		$5.00		$1,190.00																												$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

		45		6" Thick Grouted Rock Rip Rap		SY		124		$190.00		$23,560.00																												$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

				Unit 4: Drainage Improvements Total								$244,567.00																												$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

				W/ Contingency (15%)								$36,685.05																												$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

				Unit 4: Drainage Improvements Total w/ Contingency								$281,252.05

				Unit 5: Miscellaneous																														0		Unit 5: Miscellaneous				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

		46		Remove Existing Gas Service		EA		1		$800.00		$800.00

		47		Replace Existing Gas Service		EA		1		$1,200.00		$1,200.00

		48		Cut, Plug & Abandon Existing Gas Line		LS		1		$0.00		$0.00																						48		Cut, Plug & Abandon Existing Gas Line				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

		49		New 6" Gas Line		LF		70		$0.00		$0.00																						49		New 6" Gas Line				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

		50		Demolition Miscellaneous		LS		1		$10,000.00		$10,000.00																						50		Demolition Miscellaneous				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

		51		Furnish & Install 6' Tall Wood Fence		LF		124		$70.00		$8,680.00																						51		Furnish & Install 6' Tall Wood Fence				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

		52		Remove Existing 6' Tall Wood Fence & Appurtenances		LF		124		$3.00		$372.00																						52		Remove Existing 6' Tall Wood Fence & Appurtenances				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

		53		Remove Existing Barbwire Fencing & Appurtenances		LF		198		$6.00		$1,188.00																						53		Remove Existing Barbwire Fencing & Appurtenances				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

		54		Furnish & Install Barb Wire Fence		LF		198		$25.00		$4,950.00																												$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

		55		Remove Existing Trees		EA		18		$2,000.00		$36,000.00																												$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

		56		Remove and Replace Existing Planter Box & Plants		LS		1		$1,000.00		$1,000.00

		57		Remove Existing 4' tall Chain Link Fence & Reinstall		LF		97		$40.00		$3,880.00

				Unit 5: Miscellaneous Total								$68,070.00																												$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

				W/ Contingency (15%)								$10,210.50																												$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

				Unit 5: Miscellaneous Total w/ Contingency								$78,280.50

				Summary

				Unit 1: Water Improvements								$37,517.60

				Unit 2: Sewer Improvements								$5,272.75

				Unit 3: Paving Improvements								$324,459.85

				Unit 4: Drainage Improvements								$281,252.05

				Unit 5: Miscellaneous								$78,280.50

				Total								$726,782.75



&R&8Red Oak Phase II
MJT No. 619-021

Page &P&R619-021_OPC_Phase II_23-0418_mat




OPC Schieme

		

		Schieme Street Paving and Drainage Improvements

		MJT No. 619-006

		Bidlist Item No.		Description		Unit of Measure		Bid Quantity		Unit Price		Bid Value

		UNIT I: WATER IMPROVEMENTS

		1.		Trench Safety		LF		300		$1.00		$300.00

		2.		Valve Box Adjustment		EA		15		$150.00		$2,250.00

		3.		Ductile Iron Water Fittings w/ Restraint		TON		1.5		$12,000.00		$18,000.00

		4.		6" PVC Water Pipe		LF		300		$75.00		$22,500.00

		5.		1" Water Service		EA		13		$1,750.00		$22,750.00

		TOTAL UNIT I: WATER IMPROVEMENTS								$65,800.00

		UNIT II: SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS

		6.		Trench Safety		LF		1750		$1.00		$1,750.00

		7.		Exploratory Excavation of Existing Utilities		EA		15		$1,000.00		$15,000.00

		8.		Remove Demolish and Dispose of Existing Sewer Manhole		EA		1		$1,000.00		$1,000.00		Manhole ?

		9.		Remove Existing 8" Sanitary Sewer		LF		587		$30.00		$17,610.00

		10.		8" SDR 35 PVC Sanitary Sewer Line		LF		2299		$90.00		$206,910.00		SDR 35 ?

		11.		10" SDR 35 PVC Sanitary Sewer Line		LF		43		$110.00		$4,730.00

		12.		4' Dia. Standard Sanitary Sewer Manhole 4'-6'		EA		17		$7,500.00		$127,500.00

		13.		4' Extra Vertical Depth of Sanitary Sewer Manhole		VF		50		$550.00		$27,500.00

		14.		Trench Water Stops		EA		15		$850.00		$12,750.00

		15.		Cut and Plug Existing Sanitary Sewer		EA		6		$1,500.00		$9,000.00

		16.		Connection to Existing Sanitary Sewer System		EA		5		$4,000.00		$20,000.00

		17.		4" Sewer Service		EA		23		$1,800.00		$41,400.00

		18.		4" 2-Way Cleanout		EA		23		$450.00		$10,350.00

		19.		Post Televising		LF		1750		$1.00		$1,750.00

		20.		Manhole Vacuum Testing		EA		15		$550.00		$8,250.00

		TOTAL UNIT II: SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS								$495,500.00

		Bidlist Item No.		Description		Unit of Measure		Bid Quantity		Unit Price		Bid Value

		UNIT III: DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS

		21.		Trench Safety		LF		1830		$1.00		$1,830.00

		22.		18" RCP, Class III		LF		90		$85.00		$7,650.00

		23.		18" RCP, Class IV		LF		85		$125.00		$10,625.00

		24.		24" RCP, Class III		LF		35		$125.00		$4,375.00

		25.		24" RCP, Class IV		LF		140		$135.00		$18,900.00

		26.		30" RCP, Class IV		LF		170		$195.00		$33,150.00

		27.		36" RCP, Class IV		LF		205		$258.00		$52,890.00

		28.		42" RCP, Class III		LF		920		$345.00		$317,400.00

		29.		42" RCP, Class IV		LF		255		$370.00		$94,350.00

		30.		10' Curb Inlet		EA		11		$9,000.00		$99,000.00

		31.		4' Storm Junction Box		EA		2		$8,500.00		$17,000.00

		32.		5' Storm Junction Box		EA		10		$11,000.00		$110,000.00

		33.		Concrete Collar		EA		8		$800.00		$6,400.00

		34.		Remove Existing Storm Sewer		LF		110		$30.00		$3,300.00

		35.		12" Trench Slot Drain		LF		264		$85.00		$22,440.00

		36.		18" Trench Slot Drain		LF		366		$110.00		$40,260.00

		37.		24" Trench Slot Drain		LF		452		$145.00		$65,540.00

		38.		Connection to Existing Drainage System		EA		4		$1,500.00		$6,000.00

		TOTAL UNIT III: DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS								$911,110.00

		UNIT IV: PAVING IMPROVEMENTS

		39.		Remove Asphalt Pvmt		SY		3687		$40.00		$147,480.00

		40.		Remove Concrete Pvmt from Driveway		SF		2330		$5.00		$11,650.00

		41.		Remove Concrete Pvmt from Sidewalk		SF		125		$4.00		$500.00

		42.		Remove Conc Curb&Gutter		LF		2050		$5.00		$10,250.00

		43.		Saw Cut Full Depth		LF		4200		$3.00		$12,600.00

		44.		SWPPP  ≥ 1 acre		LS		1		$8,500.00		$8,500.00

		45.		Asphalt Paving Replacement (2" type D, 6" type B)		SY		2387		$58.00		$138,446.00

		46.		8" Thick Flexible Base (Base Bid)		SY		3887		$40.00		$155,480.00

		47.		8" Thick Recycled Concrete Base (Alternate Bid)		SY		3887		$36.00		$139,932.00

		48.		6" Thick Reinforced Concrete Pavement		SF		1475		$12.00		$17,700.00

		49.		6" Thick Reinforced Concrete Driveway Replacement		SF		1500		$10.00		$15,000.00

		50.		4" Thick Reinforced Concrete Sidewalk		SF		125		$8.00		$1,000.00

		51.		6" Conc Curb and Gutter		LF		380		$45.00		$17,100.00

		52.		Sod		SY		1200		$15.00		$18,000.00

		53.		Traffic Control		LS		1		$4,500.00		$4,500.00

		TOTAL UNIT IV: PAVING IMPROVEMENTS								$698,138.00

				Bid Summary

				UNIT I: WATER IMPROVEMENTS						$65,800.00

				UNIT II: SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS						$495,500.00

				UNIT III: DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS						$911,110.00

				UNIT IV: PAVING IMPROVEMENTS						$698,138.00

				Total Bid						$2,170,548.00

																$0.00



&L&"Arial,Regular"City of River Oaks
Schieme Street&R&"Arial,Regular"August 2017
MJT  No. 619-006

&C&"Arial,Regular"REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
 00 11 19 - &P&R&8&F



Sheet1

		






OPC Almena

		

										Almena St Drainage Improvements

				Engineers Opinion of Probable Cost

						31-Jan-24

				Project Item Information								Bidder's Proposal

				Item No.		Description		Unit of Measure		Quantity		Unit Price		Value

				UNIT I: WATER IMPROVEMENTS

														$0.00

				1.		Trench Safety		LF		60		$2.00		$120.00

				2.		Cut and Plug Existing Water Line		EA		2		$1,500.00		$3,000.00

				3.		Ductile Iron Water Fittings w/ Restraint		TON		0.25		$11,000.00		$2,750.00

				4.		8" PVC Water Pipe		LF		60		$85.00		$5,100.00

				TOTAL UNIT I: WATER IMPROVEMENTS								$10,970.00

				UNIT II: SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS

				TOTAL UNIT II: SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS								$   - 0

				UNIT III: DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS

				18.		Trench Safety		LF		3		$3.00		$9.00

				19.		5'x2' Reinforced Concrete Box Culvert		LF		76		$650.00		$49,400.00

				20.		6'x4' Reinforced Concrete Box Culvert		LF		157		$875.00		$137,375.00

				21.		7'x3' Reinforced Concrete Box Culvert		LF		291		$968.00		$281,688.00

				22.		24" RCP, Class III		LF		10		$90.00		$900.00

				23.		5'x25' Junction Box Cast in Place		EA		1		$25,000.00		$25,000.00

				24.		SETB-ED Sloping End Wall for Multiple Box Culverts		EA		1		$14,000.00		$14,000.00

				25.		PW-1 Headwall for Multiple Box Culverts With Pedestrial Rails		EA		2		$23,000.00		$46,000.00

				26.		CHFW-0 Headwall		EA		1		$8,500.00		$8,500.00

				27.		Remove Existing 2-5'x2' Box Culvert		LF		270		$200.00		$54,000.00

				28.		Remove Existing 2-5'x3' Box Culvert		LF		50		$225.00		$11,250.00

				29.		Remove Existing Headwall		EA		4		$5,000.00		$20,000.00

				30.		Connection to Existing Drainage System		EA		1		$3,000.00		$3,000.00

				TOTAL UNIT III: DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS								$651,122.00

				UNIT IV: PAVING IMPROVEMENTS

				31.		Remove Asphalt Pvmt		SY		200		$36.00		$7,200.00

				32.		Remove Conc Curb&Gutter		LF		140		$25.00		$3,500.00

				33.		Remove Existing Concrete Pavement		SY		370		$45.00		$16,650.00

				34.		Saw Cut Full Depth		LF		210		$3.00		$630.00

				35.		SWPPP  ≥ 1 acre		LS		1		$15,000.00		$15,000.00

				36.		Asphalt Paving Replacement (2" type D, 6" type B)		SY		200		$90.00		$18,000.00

				37.		8" Thick Flexible Base (Base Bid)		SY		622		$18.00		$11,196.00

				38.		8" Thick Recycled Concrete Base (Alternate Bid)		SY		622		$16.50		$10,263.00

				39.		6" Conc Curb and Gutter		LF		140		$45.00		$6,300.00

				40.		Concrete Flume with Variable Height Curb 0.5' - 2' Tall		SF		2500		$95.00		$237,500.00

				41.		6" Thick Concrete Pavement		SY		480		$95.00		$45,600.00

				42.		Turf Reinforcement Mat and Sod		SY		3112		$24.00		$74,688.00

				43.		Traffic Control		LS		1		$8,000.00		$8,000.00

				TOTAL UNIT IV: PAVING IMPROVEMENTS								$454,527.00

						Bid Summary

						UNIT I: WATER IMPROVEMENTS						$10,970.00

						UNIT II: SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS						$   - 0

						UNIT III: DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS						$651,122.00

						UNIT IV: PAVING IMPROVEMENTS						$454,527.00

						Total Construction Bid						$1,116,619.00

								Contingency				15%		$167,492.85

								Testing & Inspection				6%		$77,046.71

								Total Budget						$1,361,158.56



&L&8

CITY OF City of River Oaks&R&8&F



Sheet1

		







5. Public comments on 
agenda items



6. TWDB update



7. Update from Policy 
Subcommittee

8



8. Updates from adjoining 
coastal regions



9. Updates from Planning 
Group Sponsor



10. Administrative costs



11. General public comments
Limit 3 minutes per person



12. Announcements



13. Meeting date for next 
meeting



14. Agenda items for next 
meeting



15. Adjourn


	4-4-24 Trinity RFPG Meeting Materials Packet.pdf
	Meeting Agenda
	1. Call to order
	2. Roll call
	3. Approval of Minutes
	Trinity RFPG Jan. 18, 2024 Draft Minutes
	4. Acknowledgement of written comments received
	Requested projects in FME 031000049 and FME 031000047
	5. Public comments on agenda items
	6. TWDB update
	7. Update from Policy Subcommittee
	8. Updates from adjoining coastal regions
	9. Updates from Planning Group Sponsor
	10. Administrative costs
	11. General public comments
	12. Announcements
	13. Meeting date for next meeting
	14. Agenda items for next meeting
	15. Adjourn




